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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The original storefront of the Wheeler Building featured separate entrances on the east side for furniture and the west side for groceries, with a central doorway leading to the second floor. Shortly after the building’s completion in September 1905, two bowling lanes were installed in the basement. In 1907, the Skoglund Furniture and Undertaking business moved from its original location to the west storefront of the Wheeler Building. By 1908, the upper floor was being used as a meeting space for the Knights of Pythias fraternal organization.

Between late August and November 1932, significant storefront alterations were made for Skoglund's Fine Furniture, including a centralized entrance to accommodate the store’s expansion to occupy the entire ground floor. These remodeling efforts were completed by Oscar Wilson, who had also finished the Skoglund Funeral Chapel at Second and James Streets in mid-September 1932.

In 1951, a garage and warehouse addition was built at the rear of the building. During this renovation, the original 1905 prismatic glass transoms were either reconfigured or replaced with new ones (Geneva Republican, April 5, 1951).

In 1969, Landfield's Furniture acquired the property and undertook a major remodeling of the street façade in 1970. The updates included the addition of multi-light storefront windows, a mansard-style roof, and vertical wood siding on the upper level, which obscured the original upper-floor windows. In March 1974, Landfield's Furniture added a lantern structure at the roof, along with a heavy wood cornice and "colonial" balustrade along the parapet. In April 1997, Landfield's Furniture liquidated its remaining inventory at a public auction.

Later in 1997, Mike and Susan Haas purchased the building and moved their business, Strawflower Shop and Rag Merchant, into the former furniture store location. By July 1997, they began remodeling the interior and exterior: the mansard roof was altered to accommodate a central sign, second-floor windows were exposed, and decorative shutters were added. In 2023, the Strawflower Shop / Rag Merchant closed this location, marking the end of its tenure in the Wheeler Building.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva Republican
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 208-212 West State Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1932, 1969-70, 1974, 1997
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1905
	COMMON NAME: Strawflower Shop / Rag Merchant
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Wheeler Building, Skoglund Furniture
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Two-Part Commercial Block
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick
	FRONT PORCH: None
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: n/a
	ENTRY DOORS: Non-Historic (circa 1997)
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Bronze (first floor), Wood (second floor)
	WINDOW STYLE: Fixed Storefront; Double Hung, (1/1)
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Shed
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Membrane
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: None
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: n/a
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-414-005
	BUILDER: John Wheeler (1905), Oscar Wilson (1931 storefront)
	WILSON BROTHERS: OSCAR
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 


